Ken..i Peninsula Borough
Finance Department — Delinquent Accounts

MEMORANDUM

TO: Johni Blankenship, Borough Clerk

THRU: Brandi Harbaugh, Finance Directol
FROM: Joanne Rodgers, Delinquent Accounts Specialist /,9&
DATE: April 19, 2018

RE: Liquor License Renewal

The Finance Department has reviewed all relevant tax accounts related to the
following business and found the licensee to be delinquent as follows:

License Location—Homer

License #5475 - Restaurant/Eating Place

Ock Kyung Lee dba Young's Downtown Restaurant & Inn

565 E Pioneer Ave, Homer, AK 99603 (Same for Location)
Sales Tax 102566 Young's Downtown Restaurant & Inn $19,219.57
Sales Tax 201937 Glacierview $3,988.32
Real Property Tax #17412024 ¢nor £2

Please be advised that the Finance Department recommends that the assembly
cause a protest to be filed with the Renewal of the liquor license listed due to
unpaid taxes.

Please forward a copy of the assembly approval/objection letter for our records.
Thank you for your consideration in this matter.



